

Sec VIII amended per Sec VIII, GO 8, 1963

GO 60

GENERAL ORDERS }
No. 60

HEADQUARTERS,
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
WASHINGTON 25, D.C., 12 October 1962

	Section
DISTINGUISHED SERVICE MEDAL—Awards	I
LEGION OF MERIT—Awards	II, III
DISTINGUISHED FLYING CROSS—Awards	IV
SOLDIER'S MEDAL—Awards	V
BRONZE STAR MEDAL—Award	VI
AIR MEDAL—Awards	VII
ARMY COMMENDATION MEDAL—Awards	VIII
ARMY COMMENDATION MEDAL—Section IV, General Orders No. 40, 1962, amended	IX

I. DISTINGUISHED SERVICE MEDAL. 1. By direction of the President, under the provisions of the Act of Congress approved 9 July 1918, the Distinguished Service Medal for exceptionally meritorious and distinguished service in a position of great responsibility is awarded to:

Major General *William D. Hamlin*, ~~XXXXXX~~, United States Army. December 1952 to September 1962.

Chaplain (Major General) *Luther D. Miller*, ~~XXXXXX~~, United States Army. July 1945 to November 1949.

2. By direction of the President under the provisions of the Act of Congress approved 9 July 1918, the Distinguished Service Medal (First Oak Leaf Cluster) for exceptionally meritorious and distinguished service in a position of great responsibility is awarded to:

General *George H. Decker*, ~~XXXXXX~~, United States Army. July 1946 to September 1962.

3. By direction of the President, under the provisions of the Act of Congress approved 9 July 1918, the Distinguished Service Medal (Second Oak Leaf Cluster) for exceptionally meritorious and distinguished service in a position of great responsibility is awarded to:

General *Lyman L. Lemnitzer*, ~~XXXXXX~~, United States Army. October 1960 to September 1962.

II. LEGION OF MERIT. 1. By direction of the President, under the provisions of the Act of Congress approved 20 July 1942, and Executive Order 10600, 15 March 1955, the Legion of Merit for exceptionally meritorious conduct in the performance of outstanding service is awarded to:

Brigadier General *James H. Cash, II*, O38628, United States Army. June 1956 to September 1962.

Major *Yoshio G. Kanegai*, ~~XXXXXX~~, Army Intelligence (Infantry), United States Army. March 1961 to May 1962.

Colonel *Benjamin L. Pickett*, ~~XXXXXX~~, Corps of Engineers, United States Army. June 1952 to August 1962. (This award supersedes award of the Army Commendation Medal as announced in Department of the Army General Orders Number 37, dated 8 October 1959.)

Colonel *Edythe Turner*, ~~XXXXXX~~, Army Nurse Corps, United States Army. January 1952 to September 1962. (This award supersedes so much of General Orders Number 5, Headquarters, Fitzsimons Army Hospital, dated 31 January 1957, as pertains to the previous award of the Army Commendation Medal (Second Oak Leaf Cluster) for meritorious service during the period 10 January 1952 to 10 January 1957 and

Ref 2 A

General Orders Number 28, Headquarters, Tripler U.S. Army Hospital, dated 27 November 1959, as pertains to the previous award of the Army Commendation Medal (Third Oak Leaf Cluster) for meritorious service during the period 17 March 1957 to 27 November 1959 to Colonel Turner.)

Brigadier General *Frederick G. Waite*, [REDACTED], United States Army. July 1951 to September 1962.

2. By direction of the President, under the provisions of the Act of Congress approved 20 July 1942, and Executive Order 10600, 15 March 1955, the Legion of Merit (First Oak Leaf Cluster) for exceptionally meritorious conduct in the performance of outstanding service is awarded to:

Brigadier General *Richard M. Hurst*, [REDACTED], United States Army. May 1960 to September 1962.

Brigadier General *Seymour A. Potter, Jr.*, [REDACTED], United States Army. November 1954 to September 1962.

Colonel *George Prazak*, [REDACTED], Medical Corps, United States Army. May 1955 to September 1962.

Brigadier General *Alan B. Todd*, [REDACTED], United States Army. January 1958 to September 1962.

III. LEGION OF MERIT. 1. By direction of the President, under the provisions of the Act of Congress approved 20 July 1942, and Executive Order 10600, 15 March 1955, the Legion of Merit (Degree of Commander) for exceptionally meritorious conduct in the performance of outstanding service is awarded to:

Major General *Nicolas Lindley Lopez*, Army of the Republic of Peru. August 1960 to November 1961.

General *Kim Chong Oh*, Republic of Korea Army. June 1961 to September 1962.

2. By direction of the President, under the provisions of the Act of Congress approved 20 July 1942, and Executive Order 10600, 15 March 1955, the Legion of Merit (Degree of Officer) for exceptionally meritorious conduct in the performance of outstanding service is awarded to:

General *Juan B. Curutchet Aguirre*, Army of Uruguay. December 1959 to January 1962.

Major General *Juracy Montenegro de Magalhaes*, Brazilian Army. March 1953 to July 1962.

IV. DISTINGUISHED FLYING CROSS. By direction of the President, under the provisions of the Act of Congress approved 2 July 1926, a Distinguished Flying Cross for extraordinary achievement while participating in aerial flight is awarded by the Department of the Army to:

Chief Warrant Officer *Clifford T. Bradley*, [REDACTED], United States Army. 19 January 1962.

Chief Warrant Officer *Delbert D. Pope*, [REDACTED], United States Army. 19 January 1962.

V. SOLDIER'S MEDAL. By direction of the President, under the provisions of the Act of Congress, approved 2 July 1926, a Soldier's Medal for heroism not involving actual conflict with an enemy is awarded to:

Platoon Sergeant *Roger D. Anderson*, [REDACTED], (then Sergeant First Class), United States Army, a member of the 2d Platoon, Company A, 1st

Battle Group, 8th Cavalry, 1st Cavalry Division, distinguished himself by heroism on 4 May 1962, in Korea. While working as a member of a minefield detail, a Korean soldier of the Korean Augmentation to the United States Army, accidentally stepped into a minefield cluster, exploded one of the mines which severed his leg, and caused him to fall within other live mines in the cluster. Upon hearing the explosion, Sergeant *Anderson* rushed to the area, and, fully aware of the extreme danger to his own life, voluntarily and promptly participated in the hazardous rescue operation. After probing, locating, and disarming the mines in the area and reaching the severely wounded Korean, he quickly applied first aid and discovered that the injured soldier was lying on top of a live mine. Realizing the imminent danger of detonation in attempting to remove the mine from beneath the victim, he undauntedly started the harrowing and dangerous task. He held the wounded man's body with one hand to prevent him from moving and exploding the mine and fearlessly and skillfully extracted the mine and continued his work until all mines in the cluster were located and disarmed. He then capably assisted in evacuating the wounded soldier from the minefield. Sergeant *Anderson's* unhesitating, efficient, and heroic action in the face of grave danger saved the life of his Korean comrade and reflects great credit upon himself and the military service. (This award supersedes so much of General Order Number 75, Headquarters 1st Cavalry Division, dated 4 June 1962, as pertains to award of the Army Commendation Medal to Sergeant *Anderson* for meritorious achievement on 4 May 1962.)

Specialist Four *Winston H. Barber*, ~~Specialist Four~~, United States Army, a member of Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 35th Artillery Brigade Air Defense, Hampton Roads Element, United States Army, distinguished himself by heroism on 7 March 1962, at Nags Head, North Carolina. Specialist *Barber* and the other members of the detachment were forced to evacuate the radar site when a treacherous storm, characterized by raging flood waters and high tidal waves, threatened to destroy the main buildings. Realizing that many classified documents were stored at the site, Specialist *Barber* volunteered to return to the site to salvage them. Without concern for his own personal safety or life, he traveled a round trip of over two miles through the hazardous rampaging flood waters with waves up to 15 feet and salvaged approximately seventy-five pounds of material. Specialist *Barber's* heroic action in the face of extreme danger is worthy of emulation and reflects great credit upon himself and the United States Army.

Master Sergeant *John E. Cordell*, ~~Master Sergeant~~, Armor, United States Army, while a member of Company B, 2d Medium Tank Battalion, 32d Armor, distinguished himself by heroism on 23 June 1961 at Ayers Kaserne, Kirchgoens, Germany. While his unit was performing scheduled maintenance in the Battalion tank park, a high velocity armor piercing round exploded in the ready rack of an M-48A1 Main Battle Tank and started a serious fire in the fighting compartment. Although an explosion in the tank which was loaded with ammunition and fuel appeared imminent, Sergeant *Cordell* unhesitatingly and immediately climbed on the right sponson boxes of the tank and fought the fire with portable fire extinguishers. He directed other members of the command to bring additional extinguishers, and continued to fight the fire from the loader's hatch until it was extinguished. Sergeant *Cordell's* complete disregard for his own safety and courageous action in this emergency reflect great credit upon himself and the military service.

Sergeant First Class *George S. Salema*, [REDACTED], Armor, United States Army, a member of Company B, 2d Medium Tank Battalion, 32d Armor, distinguished himself by heroism on 23 June 1961 at Ayers Kaserne, Kirchgoens, Germany. While his unit was performing scheduled maintenance in the Battalion tank park, a high velocity armor piercing round exploded in the ready rack of an M-48A1 Main Battle Tank and started a serious fire in the fighting compartment. Although an explosion in the tank which was loaded with ammunition and fuel appeared imminent, Sergeant *Salema* unhesitatingly and immediately climbed on the left sponson boxes of the tank and closed the tank commander's hatch. When other members of the command brought portable fire extinguishers to the burning tank, he opened the hatch, fought the fire from the tank commander's hatch, and after expending several extinguishers, entered the fighting compartment which was still burning and continued to fight the fire until it was extinguished. Sergeant *Salema's* complete disregard for his own safety and courageous action in this emergency reflect great credit upon himself and the military service.

Specialist Four *Robert J. Wahle*, [REDACTED], United States Army, a member of the 2148th United States Army Garrison, Louisville, Kentucky, distinguished himself by heroism on 7 July 1962 while en route by bus to Camp Breckinridge, Kentucky for annual active training duty. While members of the unit were loading their baggage, the shouts of the bus driver drew sudden attention to a small child on the railroad track near the highway and to a freight train approaching at full speed 500 feet away. With complete disregard for his own life, Specialist *Wahle* ran 30 feet, raced up the railroad embankment, and with a flying tackle, grabbed the child, rolled off the tracks, and the two of them tumbled down the opposite embankment at the instant the train reached the spot where the child was standing. Specialist *Wahle's* courageous actions in this emergency are in keeping with the highest traditions of the United States Army and reflect great credit upon himself and the military service.

VI--BRONZE STAR MEDAL. By direction of the President, under the provisions of Executive Order 11046, 24 August 1962, a Bronze Star Medal for meritorious service in connection with military operations against hostile forces is awarded to:

Colonel *Frank B. Clay*, [REDACTED], (then Lieutenant Colonel), Armor, United States Army. July 1961 to June 1962.

VII--AIR MEDAL. By direction of the President, under the provisions of Executive Order 9158, 11 May 1942, as amended by Executive Order 9242-A, 11 September 1942, an Air Medal for meritorious achievement while participating in aerial flight is awarded by the Department of the Army to:

Chief Warrant Officer *Marvin A. Owens*, [REDACTED], Transportation Corps, United States Army. 19 January 1962.

Captain *Ronald R. Ruiz*, [REDACTED], Transportation Corps, United States Army. 19 January 1962.

Specialist Six *James L. Vandagriff*, [REDACTED], Transportation Corps, United States Army. 19 January 1962.

VIII--ARMY COMMENDATION MEDAL. 1. By direction of the Secretary of the Army, under the provisions of paragraph 33, AR 672-5-1, the Army Commendation Medal for meritorious service is awarded to:

Captain *Donnie D. Bezold*, [REDACTED], Corps of Engineers, United States Army. July 1960 to June 1962.

Colonel *Allen S. Butler*, [REDACTED], Infantry, United States Army. January 1957 to July 1961.

Master Sergeant *Lloyd E. Carter*, [REDACTED], United States Army. November 1961 to April 1962.

Colonel *Savino W. Cavender*, [REDACTED], Medical Corps, United States Army. March 1959 to July 1962.

Sergeant Major *William A. DeWolfe*, [REDACTED], United States Army. April 1959 to June 1962.

Specialist Seven *James Everhart*, [REDACTED], United States Army. August 1959 to September 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *George E. Forsyth*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. April 1960 to July 1962.

Chaplain (Lieutenant Colonel) *Franklin T. Gosser*, [REDACTED], United States Army. August 1958 to July 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *Harry C. Graser*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. July 1958 to March 1962.

Colonel *George R. Hansen*, [REDACTED], Transportation Corps, United States Army. July 1953 to June 1962.

Staff Sergeant *Harold O. Hayward*, [REDACTED], United States Army. September 1958 to July 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *David Herber*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. July 1959 to July 1962.

Master Sergeant *Herbert H. Hill, Jr.*, [REDACTED], United States Army. August 1959 to June 1962.

First Lieutenant *Nicholas V. Hudelson, Jr.*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. October 1960 to July 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *Warren H. Jepson*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. July 1957 to June 1962.

Master Sergeant *Loren D. Johnson*, [REDACTED], United States Army. February 1958 to July 1962.

Master Sergeant *Mary Ellen Johnson*, [REDACTED], Women's Army Corps, United States Army. March 1957 to September 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *Ray M. Johnson*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. May 1961 to June 1962.

Specialist Seven *Harry T. Lipsky*, [REDACTED], United States Army. July 1957 to June 1962.

Master Sergeant *John F. McNulty*, [REDACTED], United States Army. September 1959 to July 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *Thomas H. Martinez*, [REDACTED], Transportation Corps, United States Army. January 1961 to May 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *Millard J. Miller*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. April 1960 to June 1962.

Colonel *Raymond W. Millican*, [REDACTED], General Staff (Artillery), United States Army. July 1958 to June 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *Elmer J. Neary*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. April 1959 to July 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *Lester C. Oenning, Sr.*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. August 1960 to June 1962.

Colonel *Ivan W. Parr, Jr.*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. August 1954 to July 1962.

Sergeant First Class *Frank W. Paul*, [REDACTED], United States Army.
August 1959 to September 1962.

Major *Eddie B. Pue*, O75272, Quartermaster Corps, United States Army.
August 1959 to July 1962.

Colonel *Herbert H. Rasche*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army.
September 1954 to June 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *Clyde W. Raybuck*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army.
October 1958 to July 1962.

Sergeant First Class *George E. Schweinsberg*, [REDACTED], United States Army.
August 1959 to September 1962.

Captain *Oscar P. Snyder, Jr.*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army.
June 1959 to May 1962.

Colonel *Lawrence R. St. John*, [REDACTED], Corps of Engineers, United States Army.
April 1959 to August 1962.

Major *Emanuel M. Strauss*, [REDACTED], Infantry, United States Army.
March 1959 to September 1962.

Sergeant First Class *James R. Walker*, [REDACTED], United States Army.
June 1959 to July 1962.

Specialist Seven *Clay Wallace, Jr.*, [REDACTED], United States Army.
August 1959 to September 1962.

Colonel *Ivan O. Walt*, O42286, Quartermaster Corps, United States Army.
February 1962 to June 1962.

Major *Charles W. Whittington*, [REDACTED], Artillery, United States Army.
August 1960 to July 1962.

Master Sergeant *Roy R. Withers, Jr.*, [REDACTED], United States Army.
April 1958 to September 1962.

Master Sergeant *John W. Worthington*, [REDACTED], United States Army.
March 1959 to September 1962.

2. By direction of the Secretary of the Army, under the provisions of paragraph 33, AR 672-5-1, the Army Commendation Medal (First Oak Leaf Cluster) for meritorious service is awarded to:

Colonel *Michael F. Aliotta*, [REDACTED], Corps of Engineers, United States Army.
July 1958 to October 1962.

Master Sergeant *Delma L. Barbour*, [REDACTED], United States Army.
January 1961 to July 1962.

Colonel *Harold J. Crase, Jr.*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army.
April 1953 to July 1962.

Colonel *Fred L. Eaker*, [REDACTED], Armor, United States Army.
July 1960 to July 1962.

Colonel *Aldean A. Eakin*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army.
December 1959 to March 1962.

Captain *John R. Elliott*, [REDACTED], Adjutant General's Corps, United States Army.
June 1960 to August 1962.

Colonel *John W. Hanger*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army.
October 1961 to July 1962.

Colonel *Albert H. Jackman*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army.
September 1954 to May 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *Kenneth R. Keller*, [REDACTED], Transportation Corps, United States Army.
July 1961 to June 1962.

Colonel *John D. Martz, Jr.*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army.
October 1960 to April 1962.

Colonel *Frank Messar*, [REDACTED], Infantry, United States Army. April 1959 to September 1962.

Major *John P. Mihoch*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. July 1961 to June 1962.

Master Sergeant *George E. Rehm*, [REDACTED], United States Army. January 1952 to September 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *John L. Ryan, Jr.*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. May 1960 to February 1962.

3. By direction of the Secretary of the Army, under the provisions of paragraph 33, AR 672-5-1, the Army Commendation Medal (Second Oak Leaf Cluster) for meritorious service is awarded to:

Major *Clarence Borgens*, [REDACTED], Adjutant General's Corps, United States Army. September 1959 to September 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *William W. Griffith*, [REDACTED], Ordnance Corps, United States Army. May 1960 to July 1962.

Sergeant Major *George E. Loikow*, [REDACTED], United States Army. January 1960 to September 1962.

Colonel *John W. Maxwell*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. November 1959 to July 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *Richard F. Rice*, [REDACTED], Corps of Engineers, United States Army. August 1957 to August 1962.

Colonel *George W. Taylor*, [REDACTED], Ordnance Corps, United States Army. March 1960 to September 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *Edward G. Thomas*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. August 1960 to June 1962.

Colonel *Kenneth A. Ward*, [REDACTED], Infantry, United States Army. May 1958 to May 1962.

4. By direction of the Secretary of the Army, under the provisions of paragraph 33, AR 672-5-1, the Army Commendation Medal (Third Oak Leaf Cluster) for meritorious service is awarded to:

Colonel *Ralph R. Burr*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. April 1960 to April 1962.

Colonel *Ivan J. Dyekman*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. July 1959 to June 1962.

Lieutenant Colonel *John A. Galaway, Jr.*, [REDACTED], Quartermaster Corps, United States Army. May 1959 to June 1962.

Major *George D. Merrell, Jr.*, [REDACTED], Signal Corps, United States Army. October 1960 to July 1962.

5. By direction of the Secretary of the Army, under the provisions of paragraph 33, AR 672-5-1, the Army Commendation Medal for meritorious achievement is awarded to:

Staff Sergeant *Robert H. Baus*, [REDACTED], Infantry, United States Army. 28 May 1962.

Specialist Four *Marvin L. Byrd*, [REDACTED], United States Army. 27 May 1962.

Sergeant *Floyd L. Howell*, [REDACTED], Army Security, United States Army. 25 April 1962.

Specialist Four *Bernard M. Huth*, [REDACTED], Army Security, United States Army. 25 April 1962.

Revoked by
GO 2, 1963

GO 60

Staff Sergeant *Garland T. Massey*, [REDACTED], United States Army. 21 June 1962.

Specialist Six *Celestin S. Ouellette*, [REDACTED], United States Army. 19 January 1962.

Specialist Five *William J. Quidley*, [REDACTED], United States Army. 7 March 1962.

Sergeant First Class *Alfred Randolph*, [REDACTED], United States Army. May 1962 to August 1962.

6. By direction of the Secretary of the Army, under the provisions of paragraph 33, AR 672-5-1, the Army Commendation Medal (First Oak Leaf Cluster) for meritorious achievement is awarded to:

Major *John C. Gleason*, [REDACTED] (then Captain), Armor, United States Army. 15 October 1961.

Sergeant First Class *George P. McCaffery*, [REDACTED], United States Army. 21 June 1962.

Master Sergeant *Joseph H. Spellman*, [REDACTED], United States Army. 21 June 1962.

IX. ARMY COMMENDATION MEDAL. So much of Section IV, General Orders Number 40, Department of the Army, 1962, as pertains to award of the Army Commendation Medal to Lieutenant Colonel *Glenn P. Ingwersen*, [REDACTED], General Staff (Corps of Engineers), United States Army, as reads "Army Commendation Medal" is amended to read "Army Commendation Medal (First Oak Leaf Cluster)."

By Order of the Secretary of the Army:

EARLE G. WHEELER,
General, United States Army,
Chief of Staff.

Official:

J. C. LAMBERT,
Major General, United States Army,
The Adjutant General.

Distribution:

To be distributed in accordance with DA Form 12-A requirements.